Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2020 4:13 PM

To: Dhanya B.Purushothaman

Subject: Il Ref: TBA // LKK Ref: CC6/11120006494/Upa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD
4594K(IlN) & SML 2659U ON 21/06/2020]

Attachments: SML2659U vs SHD4594K_TP REAR VIDEO.MP4

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

Attached is a copy of video footage from third party. It is a head-to-rear collision.
Kindly let us have your mandate on liability via Merimen.

Thank you.
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“Main Reference Claim Details

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by a

| Insured:

|Main Claimant: | NORSIAH BINTE ABDULLAH, 1D: 515950108 . . -
\Vehicle Reg. No.: | SML2659U { Date of Loss: |21/06/2020 003
|Claim Type: TP | Podicy/ Cover Note hio.;

MT i | SHD4594K Policy No. (Claimant):

|Repairer: | Choo Motor Spray Painter (HQ) 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, 01-35 AutoBay @ Kalks Bukit, 417883 Kaki Bukdt - Tel: 67453857

{Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Bhargavi Purushothaman Dhanya]

| Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MARCUS CHUA] ... [Final Rpt due 01/07/2020]

|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
There are no mall for this cass,

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)




